Arriola, Ginger -

From: sansha

Sent: May 25, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Clerks

Subject: RE: Rezoning Refrence #04-09 (Station Square)

My cobcern is if any glare from this signage will effect Crystal residents whose units are facing that side
(comner of Kingsway and McKay ave).

Sanjay Sharma

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphonc.

------- Original message --------

From: Clerks <Clerks@burnaby.ca>

Date: 2018-05-25 8:56 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Sanjay Sharma

Subject: RE: Rezoning Refrence #04-09 (Station Square)

The amendment is regarding placement/type of signs. Please find attached a report outlining the
rezoning application.

Further questions regarding this rezoning. #17-10013. should be addressed directly to the Planning
Department at 604-294-7400 or planning@burnaby.ca .

Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@burnaby.ca

www.burnaby.ca

Any information (verbal and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted to Council, Committees, or
heard and discussed at a public meeting is public information and will become part of the public record. This information may be published on
the web unless the author specifically requests confidentiality. Any meetings broadcasted live on television, via the internet or via any other
communication medium cannot be edited.
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% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The contents of this posting or electronic mail message are solelv the writings. thoughts and'or ideus of the account holder and may not necessarily reflect
those of the City of Burnaby. If you have anv concerns regarding inappropriate use of this account.  Please enwiil postmaster@city. burnaby.be.ca.

From: Sanjay Sharma

Sent: May-24-18 6:41 PM

To: Clerks

Subject: Rezoning Refrence #04-09 (Station Square)

Hi There,

We have received a notice about above mentioned Rezoning amendment, but your notice does not state
what kind of amendment is it. Can you email us more details about this amendment before we submit
our concerns?

Thanks,
Sanjay Sharma

3007-6088 Willingdon Ave.

Burnaby, BC V5H 4V2
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Arriola, Ginger

From: amanda815

Sent: May 29, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Clerks

Subject: Burnaby Zoning Bylaw 1965

We are not permit an amendment to the CSP for Station Square approved under Rezoning Reference
#04-09

Lee Boo Youl
LEE MI JA
1910-4688 Kingsway

Sent trom my Samsung device
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